As far as the fireworks are concerned can you quote for your big generator
for the day please?
Our display is on Saturday 2nd November in Enfield Town Park;

Many thanks, Darreny

Date: Friday, 23 August 2013, 11:19:--
Subject: Re: Fwd: Confirmation Letter etc:
Ponders End Family Festival:--

From: Rewired

(re_wired@ymailicom

To: pondersendfestivals@gmailicom;

Hi Omar

I just wanted to confirm with you the dates I am needed for the power is it
the 25/08/2013 and the 26/08/2013 or just the 26/08/2013;

Can you tell me the times I will be needed and which days the space ball
will be needed, as due to the email below I am a little confused as it says the
Monday 26/08/2013;

Simon.

Chapter 1

Date: Saturday, 24 August 2013, 23:19
Subject: Re: public liability insurancej
From: Martine Drake
(pondersendfestivals@gmailicom

To: re_wired@ymailicom

Hi Simon, I have just, had a read of your liability policys

Did I read right? Your liability is only up to £500k? If so, realise I would be
taking a risk as the council usually require a liability a lot higher than that;
We will have to run with it but if you’re going to do more local jobs we will
need to check this out next week

Thx. O.






